

# MINUTES

## STAYTON FIRE DISTRICT

### Safety Committee Meeting

Date of today's meeting March 14, 2018

Start time: 5:00 pm

#### ATTENDANCE

- Sean Weitman, FF/Mechanic       James McDougal, Eng.       Scott Vigil, Officer
- Rhonda Grant, Admin       Josh Pearce, FF       Scott Orr, FF

1. Incident Review:

Hazard	Recommendation	Person to Follow up
Small cut on finger during a call- dirty unsanitary conditions	Encouraged to wear PPE at all times as much as possible; get appropriate PPE for the job	No follow up
Discussed creating some kind of survey or interview to obtain more information on injuries (in some cases), as we often have questions. This will help to get to root cause and help committee make better recommendations		

2. Station Inspection reminder:

- a. Stayton – James, Josh
- b. Mehama – Scott Vigil
- c. Marion – Rhonda
- d. Elkhorn – Sean (DONE)

3. Committee Training: SDAO Safety Meeting webinar

4. Adjournment & Next Meeting Date:

- a. Meeting adjourned at 6:15 pm
- b. Meeting date change to 1<sup>st</sup> Thursday of the month at 5:30 before the SVPC business meeting

---

Committee Secretary, Rhonda Grant